6/16/2020 Esteem Performance Pte Ltd Mait - FINALISED SLM3017Y

jenny chong <jenny@esteemperf.com.sg>

FINALISED SLM3017Y

Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com> Mon, May 11, 2020 at 10:40 AM
To: jenny chong <jenny@esteemperf.com.sg>

Repair cost $1069.36 confirmed. Kenneth

From: jenny chong <jenny@esteemperf.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 9 May 2020 2:50 PM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAute) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com:>

Cc: Carmen Lim <carmen@esteemperf.com.sg>; serence ctc <serence@esteemperf.com.sg>; Claim admin
<Claimadmin@esteemperf.com.sg>

Subject: FINALISED SLM3017Y

[Quoted text hidden]
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Esteem Performance Pte Ltd
385 Sin Ming Drive, Vicom Vehicle
Inspection Centre (575718)

Insurer Reference: EE17S
Repairer Reference: 031561

Date calculated: 09/05/2020 2:47 PM

Summary Information

Full Report
Registration: SLM3017Y
Printed: 09/05/2020 2:47 PM

Claim
Location; Singapore (SG) Work Provider: AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance
Pte Ltd
Printed by: Carmen S5G Currency: SGD
Claim Reference: EE175 Date of Incident: 30/03/20
Estimated Repair Time: Hire Car Start:
Actual Repair Days: Hire Car End:
‘zhicle Details
Vehicle
Manufacturer: TOYOTA
Model: PRIUS IV
Sub Model: BASE MODEL
Model Sheet Number; 70 P5 01
Registration: SLM3017Y

VIN number:
Odometer:

Model Specs

TWO COAT METALLIC

Vehicle Condition

Vehicle Status
Pre-Accident Damage:
Date of Inspection:

Damage Areas

All 1
Underbody O

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Page 1 of 4

PRINT DATE 09/05/2020



Labour

Time Base 10 WU /h

Price = 50.00 SGD/h

Code Description WU Price SGD
B0O10 R + R FRONT BUMPER 6.0 30.00
750011) R + R FRONT MANUFACTURER BADGE 2.0 10.00
531041) R -+ R LEFT FRONT WHEELHOUSE SHELL 1.0 5.00
531041A) R + R L/- AND R/WHEELHOUSE SHELL 2.0 10.00
670301) R + R LEFT FRONT DOOR TRIM 2.0 10.00
671011) R 4+ R LEFT FRONT DOOR WINDOW 1.0 5.00
(DOOR TRIM REMOVED)
670301A) R + R FRONT DOOR TRIM (COMPOSITE WORK) 2.0 10.00
420018) R + R LEFT FRONT WHEEL 1.0 5.00
0742 R/F WING REPAIR 15.0% 75.00
1482 RIGHT FRONT DOOR REPAIR 5.0% 25.00
Labour Cost Hrs Wwu
Panel / Mechanical Labour 3.70 37.0 185.00
Total of Labour 185.00
Paint
Paint Work SYSTEM AZT Time Basis 10 WU/h
Code Description - TWO COAT METALLIC WU Price SGD

FRONT BUMPER REPAIR PAINT PLASTIC

R/F WING REPAIR PAINTING <50%

RIGHT FRONT DOOR REPAIR PAINTING <50%
L/F DOOR OUT HANDLE REPAIR PAINT PLASTIC
1/DOOR MIRROR COVER REPAIR PAINT PLASTIC
L/F BUMPER COVER SURFACE PAINT PLAST.

R/F BUMPER COVER SURFACE PAINT PLAST.
BONNET SURFACE PAINT

L/SILL PANELLING SURFACE PAINT PLAST.

Paint Material Per Part

que

0283
0742
1482
1565
1745
0277
0278
0471
2185

Description

FRONT BUMPER REPAIR PAINT PLASTIC

R/F WING REPAIR PAINTING <50%

RIGHT FRONT DOOR REPAIR PAINTING <50%
L/F DOOR OUT HANDLE REPAIR PAINT PLASTIC
L/DOCR MIRROR COVER REPAIR PAINT PLASTIC
L/F BUMPER COVER SURFACE PAINT PLAST.

R/F BUMPER COVER SURFACE PAINT PLAST.
BONNET SURFACE PAINT

L/SILL PANELLING SURFACE PAINT PLAST.
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Price SGD

55.89
13.57
28.10
0.81
2.43
0.37
0.37
27.89
21.96
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Labour Cost - Paint Hrs WU Price SGD
Factor 50.00 SGD/h
Time Paint 84.0
Preparation Main Work Metal 2,10 21.0 105.00
Preparation Comp. Work Plastic 0.80 8.0 40.00
Total 10 WU/h 11.30 113.0 565.00
Material Cost - Paint Price SGD
Repair Painting 41.67
Repair Painting Plastic: 59.13
Surface-/Blend Paint 27.89
Surface Painting Plastic 22.70
Material-constant Metal 18.10
Material-constant Plastic 12,70
Total 182.19
Spare Parts
prices as at 2015-06-01/01
e Description Part Number Price SGD
1000 EHF HUB CAP LHF HUB CAP Original 195.96
f: OEM Parts Savings 0.00
n: Non-OEM Parts Subtotal 195.96
u: Used parts Subtotal Discount(+30.,00%) -58.79
Total 137.17
Final Calculation
SGD SGD
Parts 195.96
Total Discount(+30.00%) -58.79
Total Parts 137.17
Labour Time Base 10 WU/h
Total 37.0 WU X 50.00 SGD/h 185.00
stal of Labour 185.00
Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h
Labour Cost 113.0 WU X 50.00 SGD/h 565.00
Material Cost 182.18
Total Paint Including Material 747.19
Repair Cost Excludes GST 669.36 '
GST (+7.0%) ~__74.86
Repalir Cost Included GST 422
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Comments

* - USER SUPPLIED DATA

NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS

) - WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS

Assessment Note

No assessment notes entered.
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